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The Executive Director is looking for direction to move forward with 
the repositioning options. 
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Memorandum

DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Carrie Fredericksen – Public Housing Authority Executive Director

SUBJECT: Public Housing Authority Repositioning

Background
The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is encouraging repositioning of 
Public Housing Authorities nationwide. Currently repositioning is not required but HUD is 
strongly encouraging it. 

Discussion
The Executive Director will present the repositioning options:

1. Remain as the Bonner Springs Public Housing Authority
2. Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Conversion
3. Section 18 Conversion
4. KCKHA Absorption

Financial Impact
The financial impact will differ based upon the option selected. The Executive Director will 
discuss the financial impacts of the options.

Recommendation
The Executive Director is looking for direction to move forward with the repositioning options.




